
 

 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL AND CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special and Contact Committee  
 
FROM: Michael Walker, Chairperson 
 
DATE:  Monday, March 25, 2024 
 
TIME: 7:00 PM  
 
PLACE: Council Chambers  
 

 

PURPOSE: To discuss the following Ohio Division of Liquor Control Liquor License Requests: 

 
                     WIEN HOTELS LLC 
                           DBA THE SHOENBRUNN INN PUB 
                          1186 W HIGH AVE 
                           NEW PHILADELPHIA, OH 44663 
                           RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THAN APRIL 15, 2024 
 
 
                            SARAI PETROLEUM LLC 
                            1219 E HIGH AVE. 
                             NEW PHILADELPHIA, OH. 44663 
                             RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THAN APRIL 4, 2024 
 
                             

                          , And any other matter that should come before Committee.   
                              
                          
 
                       

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

COPIES TO: All Members of the Special and Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor                                                                                                                                  
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Law Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
  Media 
  File  

  



         
        
         
          


